From: Baker, Simon
Sent: 10/7/2010 9:03:18 AM

ABesa@SempraUtilities.com (ABesa@SempraUtilities.com);
JYamagata@SempraUtilities.com (JYamagata@SempraUtilities.com); Clinton,
Jeanne (jeanne.clinton@cpuc.ca.gov); Michael. Hoover@sce.com

(Michael. Hoover@sce.com); nfw@cpuc.ca.gov (nfw@cpuc.ca.gov);
glenn.comia@sce.com (glenn.comia@sce.com); LGomez@semprautilities.com
(LGomez@semprautilities.com); Ramaiya, Shilpa R
(/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd); Tapawan-Conway, Zenaida G.
(zenaida.tapawan-conway(@cpuc.ca.gov)

To:

Cc: Sabina.Ysaguirre@sce.com (Sabina.Ysaguirre@sce.com): ‘RedaCted ‘
‘Redacted ‘

Michelle. Thomas@sce.com (Michelle. Thomas@sce.com)

Bcec:

Subject: Re: Tuesday's ED/IOU Coordination Call, Reminder of action item from last
meeting, and corrections to EEP roster

All,

Jeanne will be out of town. Zeny and I discussed, and we think it makes the
most sense to combine this meeting with the mgmt-level PPM meeting to be
scheduled next week. Thoughts?

Also, a reminder that I asked the IOUs to coordinate, identify a single lead
/ coordinator / point of contact for each SW program, and have that person
contact the appropriate ED counterpart (per the roster Michelle Thomas
recently circulated). None of my staff have heard from anyone. It has been
almost a month since my request. Please make it happen as we agreed.

Thanks'!

Finally, there are 3 corrections to the EEP contacts on the roster:

— New Construction - Add Cathy Fogel to RNC; Add Jordana Cammarata to
Commercial NC

- Industrial and Agricultural - Jennifer Finnigan is now the EEP lead for
both
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- CEI (subprogram) - Lisa Paulo is lead

- ME+0O - Terrie Prosper is now the lead (matrixed from our News and Public
Information Office)

Best,

Simon

————— Original Message —--———-—
From: Glenn.Comia@sce.com <Glenn.Comial@sce.com>

To: ABesafsemprautilities.com <ABesalsemprautilities.com>; Clinton, Jeanne;
Clinton, Jeanne; JYamagata@semprautilities.com
<JYamagatal@semprautilities.com>; LGomez@semprautilities.com
<LGomez(@semprautilities.com>; Michael.Hoover@sce.com
<Michael.Hoover@sce.com>; NFW@cpuc.ca.gov <NFW@cpuc.ca.gov>; Baker, Simon;
SRRd@pge.com <SRRd@pge.com>; Tapawan-Conway, Zenaida G.

Cc: [Redacted
<Sabina.Ysaguirre@sce.com>

; Sabina.Ysaguirrelsce.com

Sent: Thu Oct 07 07:31:11 2010

Subject: Request Agenda Items for Tuesday's ED/IOU Coordination Call
(October 12)

Good Morning:

Just a reminder - the next ED/IOU Coordination Call is scheduled for this
Tuesday, October 12 @ 2:00pm. Monday is Columbus Day, so please emaill me
any agenda items by COB Friday, October 8. We will send out the agenda

Tuesday morning.
Thank you, Glenn

Glenn Comia

Southern California Edison

Customer Energy Efficiency and Solar Division
Regulatory Compliance & Solicitations Support
6042 Irwindale Avenue, Suite A

Irwindale, CA 91702
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